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September 9, 2020

Vern E. Carlson, Chairman
Land Use Office

Planning & Zoning Commission
Town of North Haven

Memorial town Hall

18 Church Street

North Haven, CT 06473

SUBJECT: Extension Regarding
#P18-34 Site Plan Application of Old Dominion Freight Line, Inc., Applicant,
Ulbrich Stainless Steels and Special Metals, Inc., Owner, relative to 100 Dodge
Avenue, (Map 100, Lot 7) and 4 Dwight Street, (Map 100, Lot 3). Plan Entitled:
Old Dominion Freight Line Service Center, 100 Dodge Avenue, North Haven,
Connecticut. Prepared by DTC. Dated August 27, 2018. Scale: 1” = 40’. IL-80
Zoning District

Dear Mr. Carlson:

This letter is to formally request two six-month extensions. The extensions are requested to
coordinate the necessary infrastructure and various state permits.

Please contact me at 203.239.4200 if you should have any questions.

Sincerely,

| ‘ o Y

iy Ll A —

A. Grahain Curtis, PE, LEED® AP
Chief Operating Officer

DTC, Inc.

Encl: Approval Letter dated May 1, 2019

Information contained in this document is proprietary and confidential and may not be disseminated to any party other than the intended
recipient without the written consent of DTC.
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